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Fra: Tveiten, Jan Erik <jtveiten@deloitte.no>

Sendt: 20. mars 2019 08:49

Til: Mirer Fred A.

Kopi: Gunnlaugsdottir Hulda; Shafig, Subhan

Emne: FW: Gjennomgang av gkonomianalyse NB Hulda

Beklager sen tilbakemelding, Fred.
Dette passer godt for Subhan og meg. Du er hjertelig velkommen, Hulda.

Mvh
Jan Erik

Jan Erik Tveiten

Partner | Health Care

Deloitte

Dronning Eufemias gate 14, 0191 Oslo, Norway
Tel/Main: +47 23 27 90 00 | Mobile: +47 907 91 885
jtveiten@deloitte.no | www.deloitte.no

From: Mirer Fred A. <Fred.A.Murer@helgelandssykehuset.no>

Sent: Igrdag 16. mars 2019 10:21

To: Tveiten, Jan Erik <jtveiten@deloitte.no>

Cc: Gunnlaugsdottir Hulda
<Hulda.Gunnlaugsdottir@Helgelandssykehuset.no>; Bech-Hanssen Bjgrn
<Bjorn.Bech-Hanssen@helgelandssykehuset.no>

Subject: [EXT] Gjennomgang av gkonomianalyse

Hei

Hulda vil gjerne ha en gjennomgang av gkonomianalysen hos dere i Deloitte
fredag 22.03 kl 11:00

God helg!

mvh
Fred

*Disclaimer:* This message (including any attachments) contains confidential
information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law.
If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message and are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of
any action based on it, is strictly prohibited. Deloitte refers to a Deloitte member
firm, one of its related entities, or Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited ("DTTL").
Each Deloitte member firm is a separate legal entity and a member of DTTL. DTTL
does not provide services to clients. Please see www.deloitte.com/about to learn
more.
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